11/20/25, 1:43 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Seneca II-W RN8 Extension

e ficby 8 Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Re: Seneca II-W RN8 Extension

1 message

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 1:43 PM
To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>

Thank you for submitting an extension request for RN8 for Seneca II-W. The decision date has been extended to
December 5, 2025.

Best regards,

Nikie Gagnon

On Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 1:39 PM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:
Hi Nikie,

Please extend the decision date for RN8 until December 5th, 2025.

Thanks

Miranda Kawcak, PE

Manager, Environmental

Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467
Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
Subject: Seneca II-W RN8 Extension

Hi Miranda.

This is just a reminder that the decision date for RN8 is November 21. Please send me an extension request before the
end of the day tomorrow.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon
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Environmental Protection Specialist

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
T Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Cell: 720.527.1640

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:

DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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